

RE: Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Assumption Agreement

From: "ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN" <stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)" <tobias.whitfield@ontario.ca>, "Manning, Mike (OFA)" <mike.manning@ofina.on.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Devine, James (OFA)" <james.devine@ofina.on.ca>, "Yep, Carlos (OFA)" <carlos.yep@ofina.on.ca>, "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>, "Cengarle, John (MOF)" <john.cengarle@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Katona, Keley (MOF)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Hirani, Anis (OFA)" <anis.hirani@ofina.on.ca>, "Kim, John (OFA)" <john.kim@ofina.on.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY)" <tom.mckinlay2@ontario.ca>, "Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)" <alena.thouin@ontario.ca>, "Hanslep, Malle (MOF)" <malle.hanslep@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2017 12:00:47 -0400
Attachments: 12913400-v4-OFHPA - Province Support - Obligor Approval Process.DOCX (32.18 kB); 12913400-vpdf-OFHPA - Province Support - Obligor Approval Process.PDF (146.94 kB)

Toby, as just discussed, here is the revised version of the adherence process description, together with a blackline to the last internal version. Please feel free to call if there is any needed follow-up. Regards, Steve

Stephen R. Ashbourne
Partner
stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com
Dir: 416-863-3086



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
199 Bay Street, Suite 4000, Toronto ON M5L 1A9
Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653
blakes.com | [Twitter](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP | Barristers & Solicitors | Patent & Trade-mark Agents
This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

L'information paraissant dans ce message électronique est CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, veuillez immédiatement m'en aviser par téléphone ou par courriel et en détruire toute copie. Merci.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) [mailto:Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF); Manning, Mike (OFA); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Devine, James (OFA); Yep, Carlos (OFA); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Cengarle, John (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Katona, Keley (MOF); He, Gavin (OFA); Hirani, Anis

(OFA); Kim, John (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Cc: McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN; Hanslep, Malle (MOF)

Subject: RE: Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Assumption Agreement

Reply to all to get Cindy V. back on this email thread.

Thanks.

From: Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)

Sent: September 22, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Manning, Mike (OFA) <Mike.Manning@ofina.on.ca>; Mayman, Gadi (OFA) <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>; Kwan, Ronald (OFA) <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Kandeepan, Ken (OFA) <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>; Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>; Devine, James (OFA) <James.Devine@ofina.on.ca>; Yep, Carlos (OFA) <Carlos.Yep@ofina.on.ca>; Strathy, Anna (OFA) <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>; Cengarle, John (MOF) <John.Cengarle@ontario.ca>; Kwan, Ronald (OFA) <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Katona, Keley (MOF) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>; Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>; He, Gavin (OFA) <Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca>; Hirani, Anis (OFA) <Anis.Hirani@ofina.on.ca>; Kim, John (OFA) <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY) <Tom.McKinlay2@ontario.ca>; Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>; stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com; Hanslep, Malle (MOF) <Malle.Hanslep@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Assumption Agreement

Please see attached for discussion our draft proposal for an approval process. This proposal significantly fleshes out the issues and the process in much greater detail from the OPG proposal below.

One issue to note in particular is the process relating to the Program Maximum amount, and the proposed timing for addressing approvals relating to that amount.

Once this group has had a chance to review we can schedule a call or compile any comments before getting back to OPG.

Best
Toby

Tobias Whitfield
Counsel, Legal Services Branch
Ministry of Finance
tobias.whitfield@ontario.ca
Phone: 416-325-1456

From: Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)

Sent: September 20, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Manning, Mike (OFA); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Devine, James (OFA); Yep, Carlos (OFA); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Cengarle, John (MOF); Kwan, Ronald (OFA) <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Katona, Keley (MOF); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); He, Gavin (OFA); Hirani, Anis (OFA); Kim, John (OFA) <John.Kim@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com; Hanslep, Malle (MOF)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Assumption Agreement

Please see below an email from OPG's counsel setting out a proposed approval process setting out how the Provincial protection agreement would apply to any set of obligations of the Financing Entity.

We at MOF Legal along with Energy Legal and Stephen Ashbourne are in the process of reviewing their proposal and preparing comments. We will have significant comments and questions about this proposal, but wanted to give everyone a chance to review the OPG proposal so that we can discuss those comments as soon as we are ready to do so.

Toby

Tobias Whitfield
Counsel, Legal Services Branch
Ministry of Finance
tobias.whitfield@ontario.ca
Phone: 416-325-1456

From: Ramchandani, Rima [<mailto:rramchandani@torys.com>]

Sent: September 19, 2017 9:55 PM

To: 'STEPHEN.ASHBOURNE@blakes.com'; Hanslep, Malle (MOF); Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)

Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; 'WONG Leslie -LAWDIV'; Feldman, Michael; Ramchandani, Rima; Mansoori, Nina

Subject: Fair Hydro -- Change of Law Assumption Agreement

Steve, Malle and Toby, further to our meeting the other day, set out below for your review is a proposal on the Provincial approval process under the Change of Law Assumption Agreement. Once we have your feedback on this, we will need to share it with Osler and the accountants and as John mentioned, we are under some time pressure to bring this to a resolution prior to the upcoming June 29 OPG Board meeting. We look forward to your comments, and feel free to reach out if you have any questions. -- Rima

Obligor Approval

The Change of Law Assumption Agreement will apply to all Specified Claims relating to Funding Obligations that are incurred by an Eligible Financing Entity in accordance with the Obligor's approval process. The definition of Specified Claims to be mutually agreed by all parties.

In order for a Financing Entity to become designated as an Eligible Financing Entity by the Obligor, prior to the initial issuance of Funding Obligations by such Financing Entity, the Obligor will be provided with copies of the following documents (collectively the "Program Documents") for review:

- (i) the constating documents of such Financing Entity;
- (ii) the management agreement between the Financing Entity and OPG;
- (iii) the master transfer and servicing agreement between the Financing Entity and the IESO;
- (iv) the master trust indenture governing the issuance of Funding Obligations by the Financing Entity;
- (v) a form of supplemental indenture governing the issuance of bonds, issuable in series, by the Financing Entity;
- (vi) a form of note purchase agreement or credit agreement governing the issuance of short term Funding Obligations by the Financing Entity;
- (vii) a form of schedule to an ISDA Master Agreement governing derivative transactions that may be entered into the Financing Entity from time to time; and
- (viii) such other documents as may be requested by the Obligor.

Once a Financing Entity is designated by the Obligor as an Eligible Financing Entity, it will not be necessary for the Obligor to approve the documentation related to specific issuances of Funding Obligations; however, OPG will be expected to notify the Obligor of any new material program documentation or any material amendments to existing program documentation before such new documentation or amendments become effective. The failure of OPG to provide any such notice will not invalidate the application of the Change of Law Assumption Agreement to any Specified Claims.

It will not be necessary for the Obligor to approve each new issuance of Funding Obligations

provided that such Funding Obligations are issued in accordance with following:

(1) The Funding Obligations are issued in accordance with agreements that contain: (a) covenants of the Eligible Financing Entity that are no more onerous in any material respect and (b) events of default that are consistent in all material respects, respectively, with the covenants of the Eligible Financing Entity and events of default contained in the draft Program Documents.

(2) At least [30 days] prior to the initial issuance of Funding Obligations by an Eligible Financing Entity, OPG will provide the Obligor with a forecast of the principal amount and expected term of the Funding Obligations that OPG expects such Eligible Financing Entity to issue in accordance with the Financing Plan in the next two years (a "Two Year Forecast"). The execution of the Change of Law Assumption Agreement in respect of such Eligible Financing Entity shall constitute the Obligor's approval of the issuance of Funding Obligations by such Eligible Financing Entity in accordance with the Two Year Forecast.

(3) OPG shall provide the Obligor with an updated Two Year Forecast between 9 and 12 months prior to the expiry of each current Two Year Forecast.

(4) Unless the Obligor provides OPG with a written notice no later than 3 months prior to the date following receipt of the current Two Year Forecast that the Change of Law Assumption Agreement will be inapplicable with respect to new Funding Obligations incurred following the expiry of the current Two Year Forecast, the Obligor will be deemed to approve the application of the Change of Law Assumption Agreement to all Funding Obligations incurred up to the expiry of the new Two Year Forecast.

At the time of issuance of Funding Obligations by an Eligible Financing Entity, the Financing Entity will provide (i) any required certifications to the underwriters/agents that such Funding Obligations are covered by the Change of Law Assumption Agreement; and (ii) notice to the Obligor of the material terms of the Funding Obligations issued, together with electronic copies of the final executed Program Documents.

P. 416.865.7666 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679

79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower

Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.